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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This 2% story, brick block has a slate, hipped roof and tall chimney stack on
the ridge line. A frieze of bricks set diagonally on end encircles the block under
the eaves. There are three-light transoms above the six-over-six sash windows on the
first floor.

This block is virtually a twin of Rear Center North, which was built during
1891-92,

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

When the State Hospital was originally constructed this building served as the
boiler house and laundry. At that time it was a single-story brick structure with
a high basement and flat, tin roof. 1In 1870 a new laundry was built nearby and the
ground floor of this building was converted to shops for the carpenters and engineer.

The flat roof was removed in 1877, the walls of the building were raised three
feet and a new slate, gable roof was put on.

In 1891-92 the State Legislature appropriated a total of $80,000 to enlarge the
rear or 'working'" wing of the hospital. This included lodging for male and female
employees, a building to serve as shops with an engineroom and boilerroom, an

"electric lighting plant', and an enlarged chapel.

This building was transformed back into a laundry, and had a second floor added
to provide lodging rooms for female help.

In 1938 the Main Cafeteria was built adjoining this building to the southwest.
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